
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1  Kom el-Hisn lies in the western Delta (Figure X), about 90 km from the present coast line.  In antiquity the site would have been near a branch (now shifted to the east) of the Nile, and the coastline may have been as much as xx km closer to the site.  Kom el-Hisn would have been very close to the desert boundary of the Delta.

  Old Kingdom occupations at Kom el-Hisn are concentrated on the southwestern margins of a large mound of sand and gravel (a "gezira"), which is probably Pleistocene in origin.  In our previous three seasons of work we have succeded in locating the boudnaries of the Old Kingdom occupations in some areas, but parts of these occupations probably have been buried by modern agricultural fields on the south, and are covered in small areas by villages to the east and west (Figure ).

  Kom el-Hisn has been visited and described by numerous people since 1884 (reviewed in Brodie et al. 1981)  Various Ramasside statues were found on the site's surface, as well as large earthen temple walls that have now largely been removed by local farmers  The stone tomb of Hsw-wr, dated to the First Intermediate Period, is located on the main mound of the site, around which at lower elevations are the irregular areas of Old and Middle Kingdom occupation (Figure 5).  The last occupation of the site in many areas appears to have been in the Old Kingdom, but other large areas were occupied from the First Intermediate Period into the Late Period.  Junker found flint artifacts on the surface that he dated to the 1st and 2nd Dynasties (1928:46,50).

  Kom el-Hisn is thought to have been the ancient locality Im3w (i.e., Im3-trees), mentioned in texts since the Fifth Dynasty (Zibelius 1978:35-36; Moens and Wetterstrom 1988).  Middle Kingdom inscriptions from Kom el-Hisn identify Hathor as the principal deity of the locality at that time (Allam 1963:90), and remains of her temple, dating from the 19th and 22nd Dynasties have been found at the site (Montet 1957:89,103,119,129).  Kom el-Hisn is situated in the IIIrd Lower Egyptian nome, the same nome in which Egyptian texts list the locality Hwt-ihwt, or Estate of the Cattle. Not yet located precisely, the Estate of the Cattle was originally one of the oldest state foundations in Egyptian history (Helck 1974).  Moens and Wetterstrom (1988) note that a seal inscription found in the tomb of Queen Merneith at Abydos (c. 3000 BC) and impressions on jar lids from the reign of King Den (c. 2950 BC) found at Abu-Roash (Tomb No. 6) date the Estate of the Cattle to the First Dynasty.  Moens and Wetterstrom suggest (1988) that cattle-raising may be a Predynastic tradition in the Kom el-Hisn region and areas west of the Delta, as indicated by a First Dynasty palette in the Cairo Museum, which shows cattle, donkeys, sheep, and trees from the T3-thnw, the ancient Egyptian name for Libya (citing Corteggiani 1979:26-29).






